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4 Sept. 2002 
 
FCC 
 
SUBJECT: SOUNDING AUDIO INDUSTRIAL LIMITEDFCC ID: OPD5500  
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Based upon our review of this application we have the following questions: 
  
The test laboratory confirmed that the EUT was tested over the range of 30 to 1000MHz.  
They also confirmed that the levels of the spurious emissions in the test report should 
have had a “<” sign before the readings.  
  
 
       
Sincerely, 
         
Sid Sanders 
 


